From: Sullivan_Ken

To: Organ Dennis; Saunders Scott; Reeves Paul W

Cc: Lombardo_Keira; Young Joby - OSEC Washington DC

Subject: FW: Food supply PPE

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 5:11:24 PM

Attachments: Framebridge Foam Elastic Face Shield Spec sheet.pdf
Framebridge Halo Face Sheild Spec sheet.pdf

Id like us to coordinate directly with Joby on all PPE matters. Emphasis on face shields, sanitizer dispensers, and individual santizers we can provide every employee.

Please get back with him this evening or tomorrow morning.

From: Young, Joby - OSEC, Washington, DC <joby.young@usda.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Sullivan, Ken @smithfield com>

Subject: Fwd: Food supply PPE

Sir,
See below and attached.
Joby Young

Chief of Staff
U.S. Dept. of Agriculture

From: Julia Lovett framebridge.com>(b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:50

To: Young, Joby - OSEC, Washington, DC

Cc: ppe@framebridge com

Subject: Re: Food supply PPE

Hi Joby,

Thanks so much for reaching out! We'd love to help provide face shields to help protect workers on the frontlines of food supply!

We're proud to have no order minimums and to be selling our face shields at cost for $4.50/each. Replacement shields are available for SO 80/each in packs of 25 for
$20/pack. We're producing up to 3,000 face shields a day and orders should ship in 1-2 days. We're also working to ramp production for a more traditional face shield
with an elastic headband, and we'll have more details on capacity for that model in coming days.

I've attached our two spec sheets here. Additionally, my phone number is_ if you'd prefer to visit over the phone.

Let me know what additional information would be helpful!

Julia

On Tue, Apr 14, 2020 at 10:43 AM 'Young, Joby - OSEC, Washington, DC' via Framebridge Personal Protective Equipment <ppe@framebridge com> wrote:
Hi guys-
Saw your email about switching to face mask production. I'd like to talk more. Please email or call me. Mobile is_
-Joby
Joby Young

Chief of Staff
U S. Dept. of Agriculture

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or
disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Framebridge Personal Protective Equipment" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to ppe+unsubscribe@framebridge com.
To post to this group, send email to ppe@framebridge.com.

To view this discussion on the web visit
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From: Mika, Matt

To: Young, Joby - OSEC, Washington, DC
Subject: RE: Tyson Foods, Inc. - Team Member Safety
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 12:45:11 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.pnq

Thanks man, keep your head up!

Matthew Mika, Director
Government Relations
Tyson Foods, Inc.

Otfice or Dest NN o+ - RN
(@tvson.com

From: Young, Joby - OSEC, Washington, DC <joby.young@usda.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Mika, Matt [ @tyson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Tyson Foods, Inc. - Team Member Safety

Thanks Matt.

Joby Young

Chief of Staff
US DA United States Department of Agriculture

/-_
i

From: Mika, Matt tyson.com>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 6:32 PM

To: Mika, Matt {JifI@tyson.com>

Subject: Tyson Foods, Inc. - Team Member Safety
Attached is document outlining our efforts to keep our team members safe.

Matthew Mika, Director
Government Relations

Tyson Foods (New Office Address)
1000 F Street, NW

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20004

Tyson office (T

oes S
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From: Laurie Bryant

To: Catlin, Michelle - FSIS; Bronstein, Philip - FSIS; Rhodes, Barry - FSIS

Cc: Lang, Leonard - PHIS PA External Contact - FSIS; Dan Wackerman _@jasteer.com); Stephen
Sothmann

Subject: HC implications of transfers of arriving Containers from one I house to another I house

Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 1:31:19 PM

Hi Everyone, thanks once again for your help_.

A further impact of the coronavirus that has arisen is requests many by importers to change the
destination | house because of capacity issues. This differs from the previous issue in that it is a
change in the destination | house and not to a warehouse that is not approved for inspection.

The request is for the inspector to be able to accept copies of the health certificate from countries
that don’t have E-certs as the documents have to be sent to the new | house.

Regards,

Laurie Bryant

Meat Import Council of America, Inc.
1150 Connecticut Avenue NW, 12 Floor
Washington, D.C. 20036

Phone:
Mobile:

Email: (@micausa.org

Website: www.micausa.org

MiCA

MICA 2020 AGM & Conference
Palmer House Hotel
Chicago, lllinois

October 5t - 7th 2020
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Chief of Staff
U.S. Dept. of Agriculture

From: Kathryn Unger _@cargill.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 10:16:03 PM

To: Brady, Lillie - OSEC, Washington, DC <lillie.brady@usda.gov>; Beal, Mary Dee - OSEC, Washington,
DC <MaryDee.Beal@usda.gov>; Young, Joby - OSEC, Washington, DC <joby.young@usda.gov>
Subject: FW: Agriculture Stakeholder Call with Secretary Perdue- Thursday, March 19th

Good evening. First, thank you so much for the invitation to participate in the call tomorrow. We are
looking forward to hearing from the Secretary and hearing the update on the agriculture industry and
COVID-19. As part of our due diligence and preparation for the call, we spoke with Ashley and
learned that this call will have many participants and will be more of an update from the Secretary
and Deputy Secretary than a discussion among senior executives. That being the case, | will
participate on behalf of Cargill and will convey the update back to our team. | will be prepared to
raise the concerns/observations that we have regarding this rapidly changing situation.

In addition, we would like to offer to have our CEO connect for 15 minutes with the Secretary so that
Dave may share his perspective on developments and how Cargill can help. Given our broad global
footprint and our visibility across the food industry supply chain, | believe we have a responsibility and
a capability that is unique and insight that will be useful to the country at this time. Please know that
we are available at the Secretary’s earliest convenience.

Again, thank you for the invitation to participate in this stakeholder call. | am looking forward to
hearing from the Secretary.

Best regards,
KU

Kathryn Graves Unger
Vice President, North America
Government Relations

e
CGargill ==
direct: N

mobie: N

Everyone has the obligation to STOP an unsafe activity.

From: Willits, Ashley - OSEC, Washington, DC <ashley.willits@usda.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 8:49:10 PM

Cc: Brady, Lillie - OSEC, Washington, DC <lillie.brady@usda.gov>

Subject: Agriculture Stakeholder Call with Secretary Perdue- Thursday, March 19th
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From: Young, Joby - OSEC, Washington, DC <joby.young@usda.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 9:26 PM

To: Kathryn Unger_ cargill.com>

Subject: Re: Cargill - COVID-19 Update meeting requested

[EXTERNAL] This email came from outside of Cargill. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender. If you suspect this is spam, send this email as an attachment to

spam@cargill.com

Hi Kathryn-
Happy to connect. Sally will get us scheduled.
-Joby

Joby Young
Chief of Staff
U.S. Dept. of Agriculture

From: Kathryn Unger <\ @carcill.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 9:23:26 PM
To: Young, Joby - OSEC, Washington, DC <joby.voung@usda.gov>
Subject: Cargill - COVID-19 Update meeting requested

Hi Joby. Over the past few weeks and in particular over the past several days, there have been a
number of COVID-related developments and activities that | would like to discuss briefly with you
and hear your input. Do you have a few minutes tomorrow to connect?

Also, | cannot over emphasize how responsive and helpful your team has been throughout this
crisis. Mary Dee, Lillie and Rebeckah are outstanding.

| hope you and your loved ones remain safe and healthy, and look forward to talking soon.

Regards,
KU

Kathryn Graves Unger
Vice President, North America
Government Relations

. T
Cargill ==

direct: N
mobile: N

Everyone has the obligation to STOP an unsafe activity.
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From: Skahill, Michael P.

To: Brashears, Mindy - OSEC, Washington, DC
Subject: RE: Letter to USDA Secretary Brashears from Smithfield Foods Re Sioux Falls
Date: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 8:06:21 AM
Attachments: image001.png
ATT00001.png

Thank you Mindy, we will stand by until then. | just learned that CDC is coming to Sioux Falls for a
“quick” follow up this morning at 8:00 AM CST. Mike

Michael P. Skahill
Vice President, Government Affairs

p: -
e: I@smithfield.com

111 Commerce St.
Smithfield, VA 23430

smithfieldfoods.com

From: Brashears, Mindy - OSEC, Washington, DC <Mindy.Brashears@usda.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 8:01 AM

To: Skahill, Michae! P. S @smithfield.com>

Subject: Re: Letter to USDA Secretary Brashears from Smithfield Foods Re Sioux Falls

Mike,
We expect the CDC report today and will be in close contact as soon as we receive it.

Thank you.
Mindy
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Skahill, Michae! P. [ @smithfield.com>
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 7:32:09 PM

To: Brashears, Mindy - OSEC, Washington, DC <Mindy.Brashears@usda.gov>
Cc: Young, Joby - OSEC, Washington, DC <joby.young@usda.gov>; Ibach, Greg - OSEC, Washington,

DC <Greg.Ibach@usda.gov>; Cole, Michael {iJil] @smithfield.com>
Subject: Letter to USDA Secretary Brashears from Smithfield Foods Re Sioux Falls

Good evening Dr. Brashears,
Please see attached letter from Michael Cole of Smithfield Foods.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me on my cell this evening or tomorrow. Cell is
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From: Skahill, Michael P.

To: Brashears, Mindy - OSEC, Washington, DC; Newsome, Shawna - OSEC, Washington, DC
Subject: Smithfield Sioux Falls doc

Date: Friday, May 1, 2020 4:17:59 PM

Attachments: ATT00001.png

Dr. Brashears,

Good afternoon,

Do you have an expected time that we might get the letter/document from USDA/FSIS today?
Thanks,

Mike

Michael P. Skahill
Vice President, Government Affairs

p: jo©
e: @smithfield.com

111 Commerce St.
Smithfield, VA 23430

smithfieldfoods.com
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